# **HOOSIER MUSTANG CLUB**

# FEBRUARY 8, 2017 MEETING MINUTES

Officers: Joyce Artis, President

Jerry Mihay, Vice President Shirley Bozell, Secretary Debbie Mensendiek, Treasurer

The Hoosier Mustang Club meeting was held, February 8, 2017, at The Sirloin Stockade, Columbus, Indiana. The meeting was called to order by Joyce Artis, President, at 7:00 p.m.

Membership dues were collected and the 50/50 raffle (\$7.00) was won by Don McCrary.

Treasurer's Report: Debbie Mensendiek reported a balance of \$2,361.81 as of January 31, 2017

Old Business: None

### **New Business:**

Valarie Sell announced that she was still taking orders for Club Polo Shirts: Small – XL are \$22.00 each; 2X +are \$24.00. 7% sales tax will be added to each. Valarie reported that the Sports Locker in Shelbyville also has jackets. The jackets are a lightweight/weatherproof and sell for \$40 to \$42 (extra for larger sizes) with the Club Logo. For \$5.00, you may have your name stitched on the jacket. It takes about two weeks to get an order. You may contact Valarie to order either. She will bring hers to show at the next club meeting. Bozells have a 2XL for sale.

## **Car Show Flyers:**

Dave Sell presented a sample of the 2017 Car Show Flyer as prepared by the Committee, and requested discussion/consensus

Discussion was held concerning some changes such as judging being done this year with cars classified by decade. There would be the same amount of trophies awarded.

Concern was expressed regarding the location being available if the Clarion site is sold or closed.

Steve Weidner suggested adding some fun hourly competitions to the show, such as spark plug changing contests, parts knowledge tests, and others with just a ribbon being the prize.

Club members want to get the flyer approved and out to the public and other clubs as soon as possible. Dave Murphy has offered to run copies to be distributed. Club needs to be actively seeking ways to get more publicity. Frank Bayles suggested having Love Chapel help seek free advertising.

Members discussed the possibility of allowing car groups to join show at a lesser fee and not wanting to compete for trophies. General consensus was not to allow this because of lack of space at the site and due to liability concerns. However, other groups could certainly come to the show, but not be a part of it.

Steve Weidner asked if anyone wanted to change the method of judging as shown on the flyer (groups judged by decade). Following discussion, the members approved the change as shown.

Everyone agreed that our one charity supported by the show will be The Love Chapel.

The group discussed having a D J at the show and what their functions might be.

Richard Artis made a motion to approve the flyer, get them printed and out for advertising. Valarie Sell seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved. We will start with 500 flyers. Dave Sell will post the flyer on various websites.

Members discussed adding more vendors to the show for a fee of \$25 for a 10x10 space. The vendors would have to apply to be included with the Club determining which vendors. A motion was made by Kyle Weidner and seconded by Frank Bayles to add an item for vendors and contact information to the registration page.

Members discussed the needed committees for the car show and suggested: Judging/Parking/Publicity/Registration/Door Prizes/Games/Trophies and Awards/Sponsorships/ and Vendors. We will need people to volunteer to chair and serve on these committees.

Valarie Sell requested a meeting to discuss/review HMC activities for this year and get them scheduled. The planning meeting is scheduled for February 22, at Frank Bayles shop at 6:30 p.m.

Steve Weidner made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Richard Bozell. Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

#### **MISCELLANEOUS NOTES:**

Thanks to Dave and Valarie Sell for the great Pizza Party at their home in January.

Activities Planning Meeting: Feb. 22, 6:30 p.m. Frank Bayles Shop.

Next Regular Meeting: March 8, 2017, Dinner: 6:00 p.m. Meeting 7:00 p.m.

REMINDER: DUES ARE DUE BY APRIL

HAPPY BIRTHDAY TO ALL OUR FEBRUARY BABIES
WISHING EVERYONE A VERY HAPPY VALENTINES DAY